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basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

From: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:41 AM
To: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui'
Cc: HAQ, Ahsan; QUDDUS, Abdul; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; ABRO, Zafarullah; NAVEED 

AKMAL, Muhammad; ASHRAF, Muhammad; KHAN, Jahanzaib; BALOCH, Yasir
Subject: RE: Incident report on account of firing on Mr Shareef TPO chattar District Nassirabad 

Dear Basit  
 
Can you please share the findings and action taken for the below incident . 
 
Regards 
Ambrin 
 

From: ASHRAF, Muhammad <ashrafm@who.int>  
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2024 9:07 AM 
To: BALOCH, Yasir <balochy@who.int>; KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int> 
Cc: HAQ, Ahsan <haqa@who.int>; QUDDUS, Abdul <aquddus@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 
ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; NAVEED AKMAL, Muhammad 
<mnaveed@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Incident report on account of firing on Mr Shareef TPO chattar District Nassirabad  
 
Dear sir  
 
Acknowledged, 
 
Dear Dr. Yasir,  
 
Many thanks for the timely reporting,  can you please confirm the motive behind the incident.  
 
Best regards, 
MUHAMMAD ASHRAF 
Local Security Assistant, Balochistan | World Health Organization 
Cell No. +92 345 8345492- +92 333 6683937 
ashrafm@who.int |khanashraf020@gmail.com 

 
  

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>  
Sent: Sunday, 7 April 2024 11:02 pm 
To: BALOCH, Yasir <balochy@who.int>; ASHRAF, Muhammad <ashrafm@who.int>; NAVEED AKMAL, Muhammad 
<mnaveed@who.int> 
Cc: HAQ, Ahsan <haqa@who.int>; QUDDUS, Abdul <aquddus@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 
ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Incident report on account of firing on Mr Shareef TPO chattar District Nassirabad  
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That’s very unfortunate and Mr Ashraf and Ambrin  will share with concerns moreover they will communicate 
with federal concerns as well - please let us know how possibly we can support  
 
Jahanzaib  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: BALOCH, Yasir <balochy@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2024 10:19:18 PM 
To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; ASHRAF, Muhammad <ashrafm@who.int>; NAVEED AKMAL, 
Muhammad <mnaveed@who.int> 
Cc: HAQ, Ahsan <haqa@who.int>; QUDDUS, Abdul <aquddus@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 
ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int> 
Subject: Incident report on account of firing on Mr Shareef TPO chattar District Nassirabad  
  
 
Dear TL and Mr Ashraf , 
 
It is to share the intial incident report on account of Firing on TPO Muhammad Shareef District Nassirabad .  
Muhammad shareef is working under third party contract in District Nassirabad as TPO chattar , today in 
evening he was sitting at the  milk of his cousin , that on domestic skirmishes , an unidentified person had fired 
round of bullets on both of them in which one person died and Mr shareef received two bullets . He was 
initially taken to DHQ hospital Nassirabad from where he has been referred to Chandka medical hospital 
Truama Center larkana in serious condition . Being supervisors and AC of division ,  I am continuously in touch 
with the family , and update the office on each moment . For now you are requested to plz inform third party 
officials and as per officials SOPs .  
 
Plz pray for his early recovery  
 
Regards  
 
Dr Yasir Baloch  
AC Nassirabad  


